Attachment #5
Department of Transportation

T % Division of Secretariat
i/ Office of Air, Rail & Transit

700 East Broadway Avenue
Pierre, South Dakota 57501-2586
OFFICE: 605/773-3574

FAX: 605/773-2804

Connecting South Dakota and the Nation

TO: South Dakota Aeronautics Commission
FROM: Jack Dokken, Office of Aeronautics
DATE: September 16, 2019

SUBJECT:  Winner Fuel Tax Funding Request

The Winner Municipal Airport is requesting to use $8,100.00 of their fuel tax funds for the
purchase of a new large snow blower. Their current balance is $12,738.48.

The Department recommends approval of fuel tax funds in the amount of $8,100.00.



Attachment #5
3525 S. Mommoe St. Swite #1158
Winner, SD 57550

August 30, 2019

South Dakota Airport Commission
700 East Broadway Avenue
Pierre, SD 57501-2586

To Whom It May Concern,

The City of Winner would like to use some of its fuel tax fund to help with the purchase of some snow
removal equipment; the amount requested is $8,100. The plan is to purchase a large snow blower
which, during large snow events will help keep the Winner Regional Airport open for business. Please

review this request at your next meeting and let us know if you need further information.

Thank you for your consideration of the matter.
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